September 03, 2013
Ronald R. Bohannan, P.E.

Tierra West, LLC
5571 Midway Park Pl. NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109
Re:
Caliber’s Shooting Range, 4340 Cutler Ave. NE

Request For Permanent C.O.

Engineer’s Stamp Dated: 02-05-13 (H17/D089A)
Certification dated: 08-30-13
Dear Mr. Bohannan,
Based on the Certification received 08/30/2013, the site is acceptable for a release of a Permanent Certificate of Occupancy by Hydrology based on the following condition:

       _ 
Add large cobbles, from the discharge point of the two most northerly roof 

drainage pipes to the bottom of the slope, on the west side of the building.
Hydrology is asking for an electronic copy, in PDF format, of this certification for our records. This PDF file can be e-mailed to me at:  sbiazar@cabq.gov
If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3695.  

Sincerely,

Shahab Biazar, P.E.

Senior Engineer, Planning Dept.

Development Review Services
C:
CO Clerk—Katrina Sigala

E-mail

